From: Cal Callahan

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Public Notice - Board Meeting - LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District
Date: Thursday, August 4, 2022 11:48:48 AM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, we would like to post a public notice of our upcoming
meeting of the Board of Directors of the LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District.

Wednesday, August 17, 2022
6to 8 pm
Join Zoom Meeting https://usO02web.zoom.us/j/84789060820?

pwd=MWJIbEXLMEN3VGgzUGgrTm41WURRUTQ09 Meeting ID: 847 8906 0820
Passcode: 972086 One tap mobile +14086380968,,84789060820%,,,,,,0#,,972086#

US (San Jose)

The finalized agenda will be sent to our mailing list at least 72 hours prior to the
meeting.

Do you require any other information from us? Thank you,

Cal Callahan
District Manager
(Pronouns: he, him)

LEATHER & LGBTQ Cultural District
584 Castro Street #140
San Francisco, CA 94114

info@SFLCD.org
415-237-3237
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